
PC Meeting 
06-18-2025 

CITY OF COLUMBUS 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY MEETING FORMAT 
STATUTES SECTION 13D.021 

06-18-2025 

The June 18, 2025, Planning Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair 
Robin Wood at City Hall. Present were Planning Commission member Kim Snell and Mike 
Ostwald. Present were Assistant Planner Eleanor Hahn, City Administrator Jack Davis, and 
City Council Liaison Janet Hegland. Also in attendance was Lynn Carver-Quinn, Ron 
Hanegraaf, David Rybak, Curt Strandlund, Myron and Cindy Angel, Julie and Chris Harper, 
and Scott Wendell 
 
The meeting was held in an interactive technology meeting format. 
 
Absent from the meeting was Planning Commission Member Susan Bautch. 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Planning Commission Meeting – 6:00 p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA 

Motion by Snell to approve the June 18, 2025, Planning Commission Meeting Agenda. 
Seconded by Ostwald. Roll call vote: Snell – Aye; Ostwald – Aye; Wood – Aye. Motion 
carried. 

APPROVAL OF JUNE 4, 2025, PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

Motion by Snell to approve the June 4, 2025, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. 
Seconded by Ostwald. Roll call vote: Snell – Aye; Ostwald – Abstain; Wood – Aye. Motion 
carried. 

4.  PUBLIC OPEN FORUM  
Nothing at this time 

5. DISSCUSSION 

a. Rybak Site Plan Review – 13915 Lake Dr Ne 

Planning Commission Chair Robin Wood asked the applicant to come forward and explain 
the plans for the property going forward. Dave Rybak stated that they are planning to build 
an addition for equipment storage. He explained that the existing business supports railroad 



PC Meeting 
06-18-2025 

services and that the majority of the work is done off-site on the rail lines. He stated that 
the new building would be used for emergency call out services. Wood stated that he visited 
the site earlier that day and that that everything looked in order. He then asked Assistant 
Planner Eleanor Hahn if she had any comments. Hahn explained that the proposed addition 
was originally included in the property's Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Amendment from 
2007. Although the addition was never built, it remains part of all CUP approvals. Rybak 
resubmitted the proposal with no major changes from the original materials. The only 
updates include new stormwater ponding required by the Rice Creek Watershed District 
and revised building elevations to meet current design standards for the district. Hahn 
noted that several large pine trees, which currently provide screening for the storage yard, 
will need to be removed to accommodate the stormwater ponds. 

Motion by Snell to approve the Rybak Site Plan Review as presented. Seconded by 
Ostwald. Roll call vote: Snell – Aye; Ostwald – Aye; Wood – Aye. Motion carried. 

b. Backyard Weddings Concept Review – 7507 180th Ave Ne 

Hahn stated that City Staff was contacted by residents looking to rent their backyard garden 
for small wedding ceremonies on a semi regular basis. She stated that according to the 
City’s current municipal code, Event Licenses are required for any event with more than 50 
guests or if admission fees are charged. Although the proposed ceremonies will be limited 
to 40 guests, the presence of an admission fee triggers the event license requirement. Hahn 
explains that the City Code does not specifically address this type of activity on a residential 
property and would require residents to apply for each wedding individually. Hahn stated 
that there are several potential pathways to amend the code to allow this type of use 
should the Planning Commission and City Council choose to explore them.  

Hahn stated that the residents submitted an ‘Example Event License’ that outlines what a 
typical event would look like. She explains that the estimated number of attendees would 
be 20-40 people, tent permits would be applied for individually if rain is forecasted, there 
would ne no amplified music, and that the events would be held on the weekends during 
daytime hours. Hahn stated that it would be a waste of city resources and time to require 
the residents to apply for each wedding individually. Hahn explained that there are two 
different ways the Planning Commission and City Council can amend the ordinance to 
permit this as a continuous use.  

The first option is to use the Annual Event License, which currently only applies to 
permanent businesses. She explains that the residents would be able to come in once a 
year, and be approved for all of the events for the year going forward. However, the City 
would have to amend the ordinance to allow the Annual Event License to apply to residents 
as well as businesses. Hahn states that the City has made an exception in the past for 
another resident, who hosts multiple dog competitions and shows annually; however, the 



PC Meeting 
06-18-2025 

change should be formally recognized in the code if the City chooses to continue allowing 
similar uses.  

The second option is the Interim Use Permit, which can last for any length of time decided 
by the City. She stated that the Staff recommendation for this potential IUP is three (3) 
years. She explains that amending the ordinance to allow small wedding venues as an 
Interim Use in the Rural Residential district would allow for a longer term than the annual 
license and would only allow wedding venues specifically. In comparison, amending the 
annual event license would allow residents to apply for any type of event.  

Hahn stated that Public Hearings are not technically required for the Annual Event License 
but can be called at the City’s discretion. She stated that the Staff recommendation would 
be to call a Public Hearing for the initial applications and then go straight to the City Council 
for renewals, given there is no complaints or issues in the first year.  

Chair Robin Wood asked the applicants to come forward. Julie and Chris Harper introduced 
themselves, and Wood asked how long the residents saw themselves doing this. Julie 
Harper stated that they are retired, but see themselves doing this for maybe 3-5 years. She 
stated that it’s a beautiful site where they’ve married a couple their own children before. 
She stated that the events would be May – June, and then there would be a break for the 
deer flies, and then start up again September – October. Wood asked if they had booked 
any weddings yet, and Julie stated that they hadn’t, and were waiting to finish the 
permitting process first. However, they are hoping to have enough time to book events for 
the fall season.  

City Administrator Jack Davis explains the parking situation at the site. He stated that there 
is 45-degree parking along the left side of the driveway, that could potentially fit 28 
vehicles. Davis asked if they would leave the driveway and turnaround open for emergency 
vehicles, and Julie confirmed that they would, and that the paved area at the end of the 
driveway by the garage is large enough for a U-turn. Julie also stated that they will have 
BIFFs at the end of the driveway to reduce strain on the septic system.  

Wood states that he would prefer only allowing the use for one year, in order to see how 
everything turns out. He states that the Annual Event License may be better than giving 
them a multiple year IUP. Chris Harper asked if there was a difference in fees between the 
Annual License and IUP. Hahn explained that the Annual License includes a fee of $20 per 
event, while the IUP is a onetime $200 fee at the time of application. In short, if the Harpers 
hosted 10 events a year, the Annual License would cost $200 annually while the IUP would 
cost $200 for as many years as the City determines.  

City Council Liaison Hegland stated that the Planning Commission could consider a one-year 
IUP to start, and then renew it for a longer period of time if everything goes well. Julie 



PC Meeting 
06-18-2025 

Harper stated that they would prefer that to the Annual Event License. The Planning 
Commission agreed through consensus to pursue this concept as a one-year IUP. Hahn 
stated that the City Council will have the opportunity to look over the concept at their next 
meeting on June 25th.  

7. PLANNING COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
Chair Wood stated that he really enjoyed Dave Rybak’s tour of the site and stated that the 
business is very interesting. He stated that Dave left packets of information regarding the 
business for everyone and suggested looking through it.  

City Administrator Jack Davis introduced the new Planning Commission member Mike 
Ostwald, stating that this is his first meeting after being appointed. He went on say that he 
was a very impressive candidate and that he looks forward to working with him. 

8. ASSISTANT PLANNER’S REPORT 
Assistant Planner Eleanor Hahn also stated that she was excited to work with Mike Ostwald. 

Hahn informed the Commission that there has been an increase in calls asking about the City’s 
rules regarding Temporary Family Care Dwelling Units recently. She explained that, currently, 
the City only allows families to build additions to their homes to provide live-in care to aging 
parents or sick family members. She stated that there have been more Cities moving towards 
allowing Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) for this type of use recently. Although the City has not 
considered this in the past, Hahn stated that the number of calls from interested residents might 
mean that the commission could consider discussing the options.   

9. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Snell to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Ostwald. Roll call vote: Snell – Aye; 
Ostwald – Aye; Wood – Aye. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted: 
Recording Secretary Eleanor Hahn 




	7. PLANNING COMMISSIONER’S REPORT
	8. ASSISTANT PLANNER’S REPORT
	9. ADJOURNMENT

